From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Amazon.com
Marc S. Hurd

Your Amazon.com order of 6 x "Liquitex BASICS Acrylic..." and 240 more items.

Sunday, September 10, 2017 11:41:01 AM

Hello Marc Hurd,

Thank you for shopping with us. You ordered 6 of "Liquitex BASICS Acrylic..."

Order Confirmation

and 240 other items. We'll send a confirmation when your items ship.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

Order 1 of 2

Order #112-9609855-1702630
Shipment 1 of 3

Arriving:
Tuesday, September 12

Shipment 2 of 3
Arriving:
Delivery date pending. We'll

email you as soon as we have a
delivery date.

Shipment 3 of 3

Arriving:
Friday, September 15

Total Before Tax: $2,630.79
Estimated Tax: $131.24
Reward Points: -$0.00

Order Total: $2,762.03

Ship to:
Marc Hurd
980 MONTECITO DR STE 209...

Ship to:

Marc Hurd

980 MONTECITO DR STE
209...

Ship to:
Marc Hurd
980 MONTECITO DR STE 209...


mailto:auto-confirm@amazon.com
mailto:mhurd@tiedtlaw.com
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Order 2 of 2
Order #112-7364010-4178660

Arriving: Ship to:
Friday, September 15 Marc Hurd
980 MONTECITO DR STE 209...

B

Total Before Tax:  $131.50

Estimated Tax: $0.00
Reward Points: -$72.23
Order Total: $59.27
We hope to see you again soon.
Amazon.com
Buy it again
Zodaca Soft Touch Wave Winco SGN-305 Sign, 3-
E] Pen Pencil... E] Inch by...
$7.99 $4.97

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington
98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866) 216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com'’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise
noted, items sold by Amazon.com LLC are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable
laws of that state. If your order contains one or more items from a seller other than Amazon.com LLC , it may be
subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their
operations. Learn more about tax and seller information.

Items in this order may be subject to California’'s Electronic Waste Recycling Act. If any items in this order are
subject to that Act, the seller of that item has elected to pay any fees due on your behalf.

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please do not reply to
this message.
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